Office of the Prime Minister

Prime Minister Ministerial Services

Minister of Tourism Minister in Charge of the
NZ Security Intelligence Service

Minister Responsible for the GCSB

3 OCT 20%

J.R Morrison

Email: fyi-request-1991-b91d3940@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear J.R Morrison

Official Information Request relating to Information on a YouTube Channel

| refer to your email of 7 September 2014 to the Prime Minister asking: “did you or your office
make any request to YouTube, or apply any pressure to YouTube to have the public
YouTube channel hitps.//www.youtube.com/user/MRNEWSguerillamedia that was
maintained by Vinny Eastwood, suspended and/or taken down”.

| can advise the Office of the Prime Minister does not hold any information relevant to your
request. Therefore your request is declined under section 18(e) of the Official Information
Act as the “the document alleged to contain the information requested does not exist or
cannot be found”.

You are entitled to ask the Ombudsman to review this response under section 28(3) of the
Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

{foup (a0

Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff
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